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Megan Haberley
Senior Manager, Environment
Level 10
130 George Street
Parramatta, NSW, 2150

22/06/2021

Dear Ms Haberley,

Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (CSSI 8285)
Nomination of Independent Mediator

I refer to your letter, dated 7 June 2021, notifying the Department of the nomination of an independent
mediator for the Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 project (CSSI 8285). 

The Department acknowledges your nomination of Alan Limbury as an independent mediator for the
project. I note that Mr Limbury is independent and accredited by a Recognised Mediator Accreditation Body
(RMAB), which is consistent with the requirements of the Community Communication Strategy under
Condition B2 of CSSI 8285.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nse.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Matthew Todd-Jones
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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